Ceniral

Central Bedfordshire Bedfordshire

Council

Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Martha Clampitt
direct line 0300 300 4032
date 17 February 2011

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date & Time
Wednesday, 2 March 2011 at 1.00 p.m.

Venue at

Committee Room 1, Watling House, High Street North,
Dunstable

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE:
Clirs L Birt, | Dalgarno and T Green

[Named Substitutes: Clirs D Bowater, M Gibson, K Janes, R W Johnstone,
H J Lockey, Ms J Nunn, A A J Rogers, J A G Saunders, G Summerfield and

P F Vickers

(Bold text indicates substitute Members who will act as Full Members on
this Sub Committee on this occasion)

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING



AGENDA

1. WELCOME
2. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members
3. Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations and the nature in relation to:-
(a) personal interests in any agenda item

(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item

Information
Item Subject Page Nos.
4, Licensing Hearings procedure 2010 * 3-16
5. The 4 Licensing Objectives * 17-18
6. LICENSING ACT 2003 - A hearing called to *19-100

determine an application for a premises licence for
Speedy Pepper, 14a Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds
MK45 2HP



Agenda ltem 4
Page 3

Bedfordshire

Procedure for the hearing of applications
The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Public Protection
Central Bedfordshire Council
Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands
Shefford
SG17 5TQ

0300 300 8000

Priory House, Monks Walk Telephone 0300 300 8000
Chicksands, Shefford, Beds Email info@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
SG17 5TQ www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 4
Page 4

Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure for
Determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003

CONTENTS

1. Introduction
2, General Principles

PRE-HEARING

Licensing Panels

Timescales for Convening a Hearing
Notice of Hearing

Persons to be Notified of a Hearing
Contents of Notice

Hearings to be open to the public
Failure to attend the hearing

0. Disruptive behaviour

SPINON R

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA
11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda
HEARING PROCEDURE

12. Opening the Hearing

13. Licensing Officer’s Report

14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification

15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation
17. Closing Submissions

18. Legal Advice

19. Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure

20. Determination of the Application

POST HEARING

21. Record of Proceedings
22. Irregularities

23. Decision Notice

24. Appeals

25. Closing the Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist

2 of 14



1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

2.1.

Agenda ltem 4
Page 5

Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003 has placed local authorities at the centre of the decision
making process for regulating the sale and supply of alcohol, provision of regulated
entertainment and late night refreshment.

This document and the procedures detailed herein are based upon the guidance
issued by the Local Government Regulation Service and with regards to the
provisions of:

the Licensing Act 2003;

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport on 7
July 2004 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; and

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended).

This guidance is intended for all concerned in any way whatsoever with a hearing
before a licensing panel (Licensing Sub-committee, the Licensing Committee or
Council, as may be the case) in relation to the determination of applications under
the Licensing Act 2003.

General Principles

All Members sitting on the determination of an application will always:

promote the right of all parties to have a fair hearing;

only have regard to such of the four licensing objectives that are subject to a
relevant representation, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm;
have regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and any relevant secondary legislation;
have regard to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy;

have regard to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media
and Sport under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

treat each application on its own merits; and

undertake its decision-making responsibilities honestly and fairly, in an open,
transparent and accountable way.

3of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 6

PRE-HEARING
3. Licensing Panels

3.1. Generally, hearings will take place before a Licensing Sub-committee consisting of
three Members of the Licensing Committee, although, to avoid unnecessary
adjournments, a fourth Member may attend as a substitute Member.

3.2. If, for any reason whatsoever, it is not possible to have a matter determined by a
Licensing Sub-Committee, the matter would be heard by the Licensing Committee.
A Licensing Committee must consist of between ten and fifteen Members and at
least one half of those Members must attend for a hearing to proceed before the
Licensing Committee.

3.3. In the highly unlikely event of it not being possible, for any reason whatsoever, to
have a matter determined by either a Licensing Sub-committee or the Licensing
Committee, the matter would be heard by Council.

4. Timescales for Convening a Hearing

4.1. Most hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 must normally take place within 20
working days from the last date in which representations can be made. There are
exceptions to this rule.

4.2. Exceptions:

421. A hearing must take place within 10 working days of the Authority
receiving notification of a review of the premises following a closure order;

4.2.2. A hearing must take place within 7 working days from the day after the end
of the period within which the police can object to a temporary event
notice;

4.2.3. A hearing must take place within 5 working days beginning the day after
the end of the last day for the police to object to an interim authority notice.

4.3. Hearings may be dispensed with where all relevant persons agree a hearing is
unnecessary.

5. Notice of Hearing

5.1. Generally 10 clear days notice will be given of a hearing. There are exceptions to
this rule.

5.2. Exceptions:

5.2.1. 5 days notice will be given of a hearing for a review of a premises licence
following a closure order;

5.2.2. 2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to an
interim authority notice;

4 of 14



6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

8.2.

5.2.3.

Agenda ltem 4
Page 7

2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to
temporary events notice.

Persons to be Notified of a Hearing

The following persons must be notified of a hearing:

6.1.1.

6.1.2.

6.1.3.

6.1.4.

6.1.5.

Any applicant for any licence, provisional statement or review;
Premises user who submitted a temporary event notice;

Any person who has made relevant representations;

Any Responsible Authority; and

Where an application is made for a review, the holder of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

Contents of Notice

The notice of a hearing must contain:

7.11.

7.1.2.

7.1.3.

7.1.4.

7.1.5.

7.1.6.

7.1.7.

The date, time and place of the hearing;
The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

The right of a party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

Any points upon which the authority considers that it will want clarification
from a party at the hearing;

The right of the party to provide additional information to provide any
clarification sought by the Authority;

The consequences of failing to attend the hearing or not being
represented at the hearing;

Any information the Licensing Authority has received in support or
opposition of the application.

Hearings to be open to the public

Hearings will generally be open to the public as the Licensing Authority is
committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent way, but
on occasions a licensing panel may find it necessary to exclude a party or parties,
the public and press from all or any part of a hearing.

A panel will only pass an exclusion resolution where it considers that the public
interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in public. Such decisions will be made on an individual basis.

50f 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 8

8.3. The panel's deliberations, which do not form part of the hearing, will be conducted
in private. The announcement of the panel’s decision is part of the hearing and will
generally be open to the public, subject to any exclusion resolution.

9. Failure to attend the hearing

9.1. No party is obliged to attend a hearing, although the Licensing Authority
encourages all parties to attend hearings to make their application or
representation, as may be the case.

9.2. Regardless of whether a party attends a hearing or not, the matter will generally be
heard and determined by the licensing panel (the Council, the Licensing Committee
or a Licensing Sub-committee). At the hearing, the panel will consider any
application, representation or notice made by an absent party in the same way as it
will of any application, representation or notice made by a party that attends the
hearing.

9.3. If, however, the hearing is adjourned to a specified date, all parties will forthwith be
notified of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

10. Disruptive behaviour

10.1. Any person who disrupts a hearing by the Council, the Licensing Committee or a
Licensing Sub-committee of a matter under the Licensing Act 2003 may be required
to leave the hearing.

10.2. ltis for the panel hearing the matter to decide whether such person will be permitted
to return to the hearing, but should they be allowed to do so, this may be on such
conditions as the panel may specify.

10.3. If a disruptive person is a person who has a right to address the panel, then that
person may, before the end of the hearing (i.e. before Stage 25 of the following
procedure), put in writing any information they would have been entitled to give
orally, had they not been required to leave the hearing.

6 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 9

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA

11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda

11.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be commenced in accordance with the
Licensing Sub-Committee agenda. Any Committee matters shall be addressed at

this stage.

11.2. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing procedure shall take over at the point at
which the agenda item is called to be heard.

11.3. The Sub-Committee agenda shall deal with the issue of exclusion of press and
public for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

7 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 10

HEARING PROCEDURE

12. Opening the Hearing

12.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be formally opened by the Chair.

12.2. The Chair shall introduce Members of the licensing panel (a Licensing Sub-
committee, the Licensing Committee or Council), officers present and all other

parties present.

12.3. The Chair shall explain the procedure to be followed at the meeting and the nature
of the decision to be taken by the panel.

13. Licensing Officer’s Report

13.1. The Licensing Officer presents his / her Report, including an outline of the
application, the representation(s) and any points upon which the Licensing Authority
has given notice that it required clarification; and identifies anything relevant in the
legislation, the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport.

13.2. Members of the panel may ask questions of the Licensing Officer with regards to
the Report.

14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification

14.1. If points of clarification have been asked for, the Chair invites the Licensing Officer
or relevant party to provide necessary information.

14.2. Members of the panel may ask questions with regards to the further information
provided.

15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

15.1. In the order of Applicant, Responsible Authority and Interested Party (or in the case
of a review the relevant person), each party shall be invited to undertake the
following:

15.1.1. Set out their case;

15.1.2. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification of the
witnesses has previously been given to the Council);

15.1.3. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case (provided
notification of the documentary evidence has previously been given to the
Council); and

15.1.4. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the Licensing
Panel.

15.2. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may ask questions of other
parties by directing them through the Chair.

8 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 11

15.3. The Sub-Committee shall have the absolute discretion to restrict the number of
witnesses and documents that any party can introduce, or the time spent on
submissions or oral evidence, to ensure the proper running of the hearing.

15.4. Any witnesses that any party is seeking to call that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any witnesses to be heard, even where the consent of
all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

15.5. Any documents that any party is seeking to adduce that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any documents to be adduced, even where the consent
of all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation

16.1. The Chair shall ask the applicant whether the applicant wishes to modify the
application (e.g. by way of withdrawing a licensable activity and / or reducing the
times asked for and / or volunteering additional steps to promote the licensing
objectives).

16.2. The Chair shall ask each party making a representation whether such party would
like to withdraw their representation.

17. Closing Submissions

17.1. The Chair shall invite each of the parties to present a closing submission to the
Sub-Committee.

17.2. The Chair shall invite the Licensing Officer to make any final representations.

17.3. At the end of the Closing Submissions the Chairman may ask the Legal Advisor if
there is any clarification or points they wish to make.

18. Legal Advice
18.1. The role of the Legal Advisor is to provide Members with advice on:
e Questions of law;
e Matters of practice and procedure;
e The options available to the sub-committee in making their decision;
¢ Whether information or evidence is relevant to the licensing objectives;

¢ Any relevant case law or guidelines.

9 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 12

18.2. The hearing shall be directed by the Chair and assisted by the Legal Advisor as
appropriate and necessary.

10 of 14



19.

19.1.

20.

20.1.

20.2.

20.3.

20.4.

20.5.

20.6.

20.7.

20.8.

20.9.

Agenda ltem 4
Page 13

Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure

The Sub-Committee shall be entitled to vary the order and procedure for the
hearing, at its absolute discretion.

Determination of the Application

After all representations have been heard, the Chair will inform all parties that the
panel will retire in private to determine the matter.

Either the panel will retire alone to a private room or all parties, officers and
members of the public will be required to leave the room, although the panel may
invite their legal adviser to join them for the purpose of providing only legal advice -
the details of which will be disclosed upon the hearing reconvening.

Should the sub-committee need to ask any further questions of any party, all parties
shall be invited to return for the purposes of asking and answering questions.

Where the hearing is for:

e a review of a premises licence following a closure order;

¢ a personal licence by holder of a justices licence; or

¢ a counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice.

The Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of the meeting.
For all other hearings the determination must be made within 5 working days of the
hearing. The Sub-Committee will generally announce the determination at the end

of the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may consider adding any conditions necessary in order to
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder;

¢ public safety;

¢ the prevention of public nuisance; and

¢ the protection of children from harm.
All decisions shall be made in line with the general principles as detailed in section
2. Appendix A details the range of options available for determining each type of
application.
The Sub-Committee shall complete the decision notice as shown at Appendix B.

The hearing will reconvene and the Chair will either:

e announce the Sub-Committee determination including reasons for the
determination; or

11 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 14

advise those persons present that the Sub-Committee has not reached a
decision, but will make a determination as soon as it can and, in any event,
within five working days. All parties will then be notified forthwith of the

decision.

12 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 15

POST HEARING
21. Record of Proceedings
21.1. The authority shall ensure that a record is taken of the hearing.

21.2. The record shall be kept for a period of six years from the date of the final action on
the matter.

22. Irregularities

22.1. Proceedings shall be rendered void due to a failure to comply with the procedures
set out in this document.

22.2. Any failure to comply with the Hearing Regulations shall not render the process or
the decision void.

22.3. Where the Authority considers any person to have been prejudiced from the
irregularity it shall take such steps as it considers fit to remedy the irregularity,
before reaching its determination.

22.4. Clerical mistakes may be corrected by the Authority.

23. Decision Notices

23.1. The Authority shall provide a written notice of its determination as soon as
practicable after the hearing and within 5 working days.

24. Appeals

24.1. An appeal against the determination of the Authority must be made to the
appropriate Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date of delivery of the decision.

25. Closing the Hearing
25.1. The Chair shall thank all parties for attending and draw the hearing to a close.

25.2. Should there be another hearing to be heard the Sub-Committee shall begin the
procedure again.

13 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 16

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist
Procedure for determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003

ltem

1. Chair to introduce Sub-Committee, Committee Administrator,
other Officers.

2. Chair to invite applicant, Responsible Authorities, Interested
parties and all other relevant persons to introduce
themselves.

3. Chair to explain procedure for hearing to all parties.

4. Licensing Officer to introduce application, including details of
the premises, application, objections, references to the
Licensing Objectives and Policy and Statutory Obligations.

5. Chair to invite Sub-Committee to ask any questions of the
Licensing Officer, in relation to the report provided.

6. Chair to ask Licensing Officer whether there are any points
requiring Clarification.

Steps 7 to 10 to be completed for each party in the order of Applicant (A), A | RA |IP/

Responsible Authority (RA) and Interested Party (IP) or Relevant Person RP
(RP). The chair will invite each party to:

7. Set out their case

8. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification

* of the witnesses has previously been given to the Council);

9. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case

*%

(provided notification of the documentary evidence has
previously been given to the Council); and

10. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the
Licensing Panel.

Repeat steps 7 to 10 for each party

11. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may
ask questions of other parties by directing them through the
Chair.

12. Chair asks Applicant if they wish to modify or withdraw their
application in any way.

13. Chair to invite closing submissions from applicant,
responsible authorities and interested parties.

14. The Sub-Committee will retire into private to consider its
decision.

15. Chair will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee and
the reasons for the decision. The Chair will advise all parties
of their right of appeal.

** The chair may allow the introduction of documentary or other information at the hearing
provided that it is with the consent of all parties

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\8\1\Al00022182\$b0alkrsg.doc




Agenda ltem 5

The 4 Licensing Objectives Page 17

To promote the Licensing Objectives:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety
3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm.



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 19

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

2 March 2011

SUBJECT LICENSING ACT 2003 — A hearing called to determine an
application for a premises licence for Speedy Pepper, 14a
Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds MK45 2HP

REPORT OF | Head Of Service Public Protection

Contact Officers; jenny.hillier@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
dave.mcbain@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

1. The Application

1.1 Representations have been submitted by several interested parties
and two responsible authorities in response to the application. A Copy
of the application is attached as Appendix A.

1.2 Activity Current Provision | The Application
Regulated No provision None applied for
Entertainment
Late Night No Provision Sun — Thurs 23:00 to 00:00
Refreshment Fri — Sat 23:00 to 02:00

Non standard timings —
23:00 to 02:00 on Christmas
Eve, New Years Eve and all
Sundays immediately
preceding a UK Bank
Holiday Monday

Supply of No Provision None applied for

Alcohol

Hours of No provision Sun — Thurs 23:00 to 00:00
Opening Fri — Sat 23:00 02:00

Non standard timings —
08:00 to 02:00 on Christmas
Eve, New Years Eve and all
Sundays immediately
preceding a UK Bank
Holiday Monday

1.3  The premise is situated on a main road close to residential properties.
A public house is situated within a few metres of the premise. Other
commercial properties are in the vicinity. A copy of the location map
is attached at Appendix B.



Agenda ltem 6

Page 20
2. Relevant History

2.1 The premise was formerly a coffee shop opening until approximately
18:00 hours daily and 16:00 hours on Sundays
The application is for a premises licence to authorise late night
refreshment consisting of hot take away food and drink. There is no
application for sales of alcohol. The application under the Licensing
Act 2003 was received on 19/01/2011.
19 relevant objections have been received from 30 interested parties,
mainly concerning the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. An additional representation has been
rejected as not being “within the vicinity”.
The Police and Local Authority Pollution Team have both provided
representations concerning the Crime and Disorder and Public
Nuisance objectives. The Pollution Team have offered 3 suggested
conditions to satisfy their objection to the Public Nuisance objective.
At the time of writing this report these conditions were being offered to
the applicant for consideration.
The conditions are:
e Ingress and egress not withstanding, all external doors and
windows to the premises are to be kept closed
¢ Prominent, clear and legible notices are to be displayed at all
exits requesting patrons to respect the local residents and to
leave the premises and area quietly
e The placing of commercial waste into receptacles external to
the premises must not take place between 19:00 and 09:00
hours

3. Promotion of Licensing Objectives

3.1 Conditions offered by the applicant in support of the Licensing
objectives can be seen at Appendix A in the operating schedule

4, Representations from responsible Authorities

4.1 Representations from the Police and Local Authority Pollution Team
can be viewed at Appendix C
No other Responsible Authorities have made representations

5. Interested Parties

5.1 19 Representations have been received from 30 interested parties.
The relevant objectives are the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and
the Prevention of Public Nuisance. Copies of these representations
are attached at Appendix D.

6. Licensing Policy
6.1  Members’ attention is drawn to the Council’s Licensing Policy, in
particular section 7.0. that refers to the relevant licensing objective of
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and section 8.0. The
Prevention of Public Nuisance.



Agenda ltem 6

7. Secretary of State’s Guidance

7.1 The sub committee must have regard to the Secretary of State’s
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, in
particular Part 2. The licensing objectives, Part 3.32 — 3.39 Late night
refreshment and to Schedule 2, Annex B.

8. Observation and General Guidance

8.1  The Sub-Committee must consider the application and any
submissions made in writing, and determine the application.
The options available are:

To grant the application

To modify the application to include conditions that it considers
are necessary for the promotion of the Licensing objectives -
this includes altering or omitting any existing condition within
the operating schedule and/or adding any new conditions

To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
To refuse the licence

8.2  The Sub-Committee determination must be based upon:-

The merits of the application and the representations (including
supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The steps that are necessary for promotion of the four
Licensing objectives.

The Policy of the Licensing Authority.

The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for the Home
Office under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003

8.3  The Sub-Committee must provide clear and relevant reasons for their

Page 21

decision
Background Papers: Licensing Act 2003, Home Office Guidance s182,
Central Bedfordshire Council Licensing Policy
Location of Papers: Licensing Team, Dunstable

File Reference:

2000422



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 23

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WNe MrDuzgunYilmaz
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
14a Woburn Street

Post town | Ampthill Post code MK45 2HP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £6300

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. - asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. - other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O Oooo

d) a charity please complete section (B)



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service bddy

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

Agenda ltem 6
Page 24

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O

please complete section (B)

[ ] please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 4

the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

L]
[

7 ; Other Title (for
Mr [X Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Yilmaz Duzgun

I am 18 years old or over

XI  Please tick yes

24 Devizes Avenue
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Bedford

Postcode MK41 8QT

Daytime contact telephone number | 07727141342

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ wMrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names




Agenda ltem 6
Page 25

| am 18 years old or over [l Please tickyes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address -

Registered number (where applicable)

N /K-

Description of applicant (fw partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

7
e

Teleme ber (if any)

E-yaﬁ address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

. . o !
When do you want the premises licence to start”? ALSTALP] T | ] J
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year

you want it to end? BEEERREE




Agenda ltem 6
Page 26

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
Takeaway kebab shop which we believe has been vacant since 2006. The premises has A5

planning permission. -

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?.

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

') entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

Please tick yes

L]

0O OO o0Oooao

L OO

X

L]



Agenda ltem 6
Page 27

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



Agenda ltem 6

Page 28
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qutdoors L]
s
Day | Start | Finish | Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (pleasefead guidance note 3)
S
)"/

Tue Y yd
Wed State any seasonalVariations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

/’/
Thur
.»"/

Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

S the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat //
P

Sun | ~




Agenda ltem 6

Page 29
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read thQO"S O
timings (please read guidance note 2) ”’f
guidance note 6) / Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish // Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (Qése read guidance note 3)
e
//‘
Tue },//
/ g

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 4)

//
Thur //
.
//

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun /
Z
/“




Agenda ltem 6

Page 30
C
Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and P
timings (please read e
guidance note 6) e
Day | Start | Finish ///
Mon /-f
~
’j/
Tue State any seasonal varidtions for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4
Wed
/
Thur | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
forindoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

/tﬁe column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

/1
,//




Agenda ltem 6

Page 31
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment P
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) //
timings (please read "1 Outdoors ]
guidance note 86) /
Day | Start | Finish / Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Ix*‘df“
e
Tue | yd
Wed State any seaspn’él variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment{(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
,fj
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1 for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
,/ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
| sat P note 5)
-

Sun




Agenda ltem 6

Page 32
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) =
guidance note 6) O}tdo‘(;rs ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please/reﬁd guidance note 3)
Tue yd
e
;’//
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read gui(/jaﬁce note 4)
Thur yd
d
s
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

/,/ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat e note 5)
//’
g /,
Sun S
,/

10



Agenda ltem 6

Page 33

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) —
guidance note 6) ¢ Outdoors ]

/
Day | Start | Finish // Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (pleade read guidance note 3)

/
/7

Tue _ /

o

o

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read g}i ance note 4)

Thur e

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

1"



Agenda ltem 6

Page 34
G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place -
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick langgrs [
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) ' <
timings (please read | Outdoors ]
guidance note 6) /
Day | Start | Finish /// Both L]
Mon Please give further details here Splease read guidance note 3)
// |
Tue /
/’/4
Wed State any seasofial variations for the performance of dance
(please read /gﬁidance note 4)
e
e
Thur //
I///
///
Fri L "Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
~— for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
Vs the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat / '
f/
/
v
Sun /
-

12



Agenda ltem 6

Page 35
H
Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing /’
falling within (e), (f) or yd
(9) yd
Standard days and yd
timings (please read yd
guidance note 6) /

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place jrfidoors or | |ndoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

LIt

Mon guidance note 2) y Outdoors
// Both L]
Tue Please give further detdils here (please read guidance note 3)
('/y./
Wed /
/
/
Thur State any’seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidafce note 4) '

Fri /
/

Sat g Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

// column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
//
Sun |/
Vi
/

13



Agenda ltem 6
Page 36

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing

Standard days and
timings (please read S

guidance note 6) /

YVHI the facilities for making music be / Indoors ]

indoors or outdoors or both — pleasefick

(please read guidance note 2) e Qutdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish // Both ]
Mon Please give further details fiere (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed ' State any séasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

Vi

making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur /

Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat y guidance note 5)

Sun

14



Agenda ltem 6

Page 37

J
Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance lndyrs ]
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read /@(Jtdoors L]
guidance note 6) Both L]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

S /
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further detail§ here (please read guidance note 3)
/
Tue 7
/
//

Wed State any’seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

(ple?e/read guidance note 4)
Thur /
Fri e Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

f,/ for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at

different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat / list (please read guidance note 5)
I//
Sun
f//

15



Agenda ltem 6
Page 38

K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and

timings (please read // 7

guidance note 6) yd

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors of Indoors ]
ocutdoors or both — please tick (please ﬁ;g’éd

Mon guidance note 2) yd Outdoors [

‘ / Both L]
Tue Please give further details heré (please read guidance note 3)
f‘/:
Wed ‘//
S
Z

Thur State any sea;o/nal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

: ) for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun /

7
/
ff'

16



Agenda ltem 6

Page 39

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premis;as [

timings (please read guidance note 7) F\/

guidance note 6) Offthe ]

remises

Day |Start | Finish 7 lBoth O

Mon State any seasonal variations for tg/&ﬁgply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4) Ve

Tue

Wed

Thur Nonhset}nﬁard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
coliimn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name -
/
‘Address / /,/
o) A
N/ K
-
Postcode [

Personal meer (if known)

!ssuipg"ﬁcensing authority (if known)

18



Agenda ltem 6

Page 40
L
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment -
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon | 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 23.00 | 00:00
Wed | 23:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 23:00 | 00:00
Fri 23:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 23:00 02:00 guidance note 5)
23:00 to 02:00 Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and all Sundays
immediately preceding a UK Bank Holiday Monday.
Sun | 23:00 | 00:00

17



Agenda ltem 6

Page 41
N
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) »
N/A
O
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 00:00

Tue 08:00 | 00:00

Wed | 08:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
tr | 08:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
08:00 to 02:00 Christmas Eve, New Years Eve and all Sundays

. immediately preceding a UK Bank Holiday Monday.
Fri 08:00 | 02:00 ’

Sat 08:00 | 02:00

Sun | 08:00 | 00:00

19



Agenda ltem 6
Page 42

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

N/A

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed at the premises with recordings kept for a minimum of 28 days.

The premises licence holder shall use best endeavours to ensure that the CCTV equipment is
maintained in good working order, monitored during licensable activity and covers all areas
used for licensable activity. The holder of the premises licence shall also use his best
endeavours to ensure that CCTV equipment is checked prior to the start of licensable activity.

c) Public safety

Escape routes and exits, including external exits, shall be maintained to ensure that they are
not obstructed, are kept in good order with non-slippery and even surfaces.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents by leaving the premises and the area quietly.

Placing of commercial waste into receptacles outside the premises shall take place at times that
will minimise disturbance to nearby properties.

Any litter generated by thé premises shall regularly be cleared from the immediate vicinity.

Doors and windows are to be kept closed (except for ingress and egress) to minimise noise
nuisance from the premises

e) The protection of children from harm

20



Agenda ltem 6
Page 43

N/A

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® lhave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 52
others where applicable -

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises M
supervisor, if applicable

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application X

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date 18 January 2011

Capacity . ;\%w%»
NP N

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

21



Agenda ltem 6
Page 44

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

DM3 Licensing

42 Pretoria Road

Post town I London Post code ) E114BD

Telephone number (if any) | 07825 221522

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
david@dma3licensing.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22



Agenda Item 6
Page 45

LEGEND

#88 WC AREA

@) - FRIDGES

i ;

[ -

ryro / L B~ SAFETY LIGHTS
T

|

[s] SMOKEDETECTOR

.4

o

I = CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

KITCHEN

ot
| |
b B Y I
A B 9LT. WATER FIRE
Ll NSNS EXTINGUISHER

{

FD60! FIRE
DOOR

CLEAR

|
i (5] s20 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP

<{ CCTV
; INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED

" FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
L (BS 5266)

L__| V{ [FE] FIRE BLANKET

BA  BURGLAR ALARM
| RN FAN 6itis

o
o

$20
b

1

,q

? 1) FIREALARM BELL

® BREAK GLASS MANUEL
ALARM CALL-POINT

caoking area

setvery

CUSTOMER AREA

display counter

— [H] HEAT DETECTOR

/ <
f : —

i
{ S0 I i |
enlrance

revisions A 17122010 DRAVNG FINAUSZIC HO

drawing

public pavement public pavement GROUND FLOOR PLAN

‘project
LICENCE APPLICATION

address

14A WOBURN STREET
ground floor plan AMPTHILL MK45 2HP

client north

r Duzgun YILMAZ @

date 171210
A drawn by HO

4 arohiteciure
- construction

422-124 HOXTON STREET HACKNEY LONDON N1 8SH

www sgstarchieciure.com nfo@ogelatchiteckre.con®
o . 2 3 4 5 meters e &

see: LI LI\ 1 m: 077 1746 1742 t: 0845 643 6032




Agenda ltem 6
Page 46



— T X0

 GARDE

= s S ,‘J 85N
o . L )
oo KATHERINE'S
e I . ®
2
&
.- 4
i . T
- .
. ?
[3,] N i g
Py - Q
- . ‘ l
S : 2
2 - s S
e} - i
< R .
5 o : e
-~ b . ! N
" (<]

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the
behalf of

Date: 16 February 2011 permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller
of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. )
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright Bedfordshire
Scale 1:1250 and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Central Bedfordshire Council. Licence No. 100049029 (2011)




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem. 6
1 Page 49

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE LlCENSiNG AUTHORITY
L:censmg Act 2003 3%

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORIT!ES

Responsmle Authority (please delete as apphcabie)
Police/Fire/Environmental - Protection/Health and Safety/Chdd Protect;onNVe:ghts and

: Measures/Plannmg Authority

Your Name

Alan Stone

Job Title -

Technical Officer

Postal and e:malil address

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chlcksands Shefford
Beds, SG17 5TQ

0300 300 4388

Centact telephone number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

14a'Wobum Street

Address of the premises you
are making a representation

14a Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds, MKA45 2HP

about

Which of the four| Yes| Please detail the evidence sUppofting your
licensing objectives does | Or | representation. Or the reason for  your |
your representation relate | No represenftation. Please use separate sheets if
to? necessary :

To prevent crime and No

disorder

Public Safety No

To prevent public | Yes. To protect nearby residents from undue diéturbance
nuisance due to patrons accessing and leaving the premises.

To protect chlldren from

harm

No




Agende kem 6

i« | Page 50
|-Suggested conditions that could 1. Ingress ahd_egr_ess notvwithsta'nding, all
be added to the licence to external doors and windows to the
| remedy your representation or ~ premises are to be kept closed. |
other suggestions you would like | 5 prominent, clear and legible notices are

the Licensing Sub-Committee to
take into account. Please use
separate sheets where
-| necessary and refer to checklist

to be displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the local residents and
to leave the premises and area quietly.

3. The placing of commercial waste into _
receptacles external to the premises must |
not take place between 1900 and 0900 -

: hours

Signed: -~ AlanStone | . Date: 15™ February 2011



I | , | ~ Agenda ltem 6
‘FormA ' ) L o Page51
' ' SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL S
Llcensmg Act 2003

REPRESENTATION 'FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

" Responsible Authonty (please delete as applicable):
Police / Fire / Environmental Protection / Health and Safety/ Child Protection / Wesghts and
Measures / Planning Authority S

Your Name Chnstopher John Carey
Job Title - - Police Constable 715 Licensing Ofﬂcer Central Bedfordshnre
Postal and email address -~ - County Police Station '
: ‘  West St -
Dunstable
Beds
LU6 1SJ
Contact telephone number 01582 473260 or 07900 650745

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Address of the premises you are | 14A Woburn St Ampthill

making a representation about

_Which.bf the four licensing =~ Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

Objectives does your : Or representation. Or the reason for your representat t;on
representation relate to? No Please use separate sheets if necessary

-Prevention of crime and disorder | Yes | It is believed that should these premises be allowed to

S : open to the specified hors there is a likelihood that they
will become a magnet for those attending late night
venues in the area. It is likely that these persons may be
[intoxicated and may cause disorder. There is only one
other solely take away premises in the area, this only
operates to midnight at weekends and is not situated in
" | such a populated area. Significant advances have been
made in reducing crime and disorder in the Ampthill area
and it is believed that this premises would soon become a -
“hot spot for disorder. v

Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance Yes | The premises are situated in a residential area next door
: to a public house. There is little or no parking in the

general area of the premises and the road outside the
premises is very narrow. It is believed by the Police that -
- | the premises will delay the dispersal of persons attending

| late night venues in Ampthill and that it will not be possible
“for the holders of the premises licence to regulate the
levels of noise from patrons who attend the premises and
congregate outside. The nearest house to the premises is
‘no more than 30 yards away. Should Customers park their
vehicles outside the premises it will effectively reduce
Woburn St to a single lane which could cause problems for

emergency service vehiCie in trying fo pass the premises.
Protection of children from harm . :

C:\Documents and Settmgs\HemsenJOl\Local Settlngs\Temporary Internet F 1les\representat10n _
Form 14a Woburn St.doc



Agenda ltem 6

" Form A Page 52

Suggested conditions that could
be added to the licenceto
remedy your representation or
other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Committee to |
take into account. Please use
separate sheets where

: necessary and refer to checkhst

ngned'- - C.J Carey PC 715 Date: 14" February2011 |

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: South Beds Dlstnct Council, Envxronmentai
Health, The District Offices, High Street North Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF, or email to
envhealth@southbeds.gov.uk ' '
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more detalls please check with the
Administration Team on 01582 474003

C:\Documents and Semngs\HemsenJ OI\Local Settmgs\Temporary Internet Fﬂes\representatlon
Form 14a Woburn St.doc



TILp i el aad o Agenda ltem 6

Form B . L ) : _
’- CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED T
: s
This representatlon is made by an lnterested Party in the vicinity of the premlses to be
hcensed as detailed below _ , |

H E:L:f,} BRI

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)
Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)
Postal and email address

Contact teieph’one number

Page 53

f Name of the premises you are making a
{ representation about

Address of the premises you are iér A wWaolBae~ W&' L
~making a representation about. ; AmOH122

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Llcensmg Objective Qgs/ Please detail the evidence supporting your

| No~ | Please use separate sheets if necessary

-OF | representation or the reason for your representation.

Prevention of crime and disorder;f VeS| R Kec s‘\t B v o & (ad

Eume ATA MNEA

|mace To caey gD

Public safe - ,
t.y VES.| cARy  wite RE DAdiced Y7
Qo e U vl Uwq o e
PRloBneas, v
Prevention of public nuisance va| o ‘& C Leusil Ao AT

PG T Wile  w LRA TR

Protection of children from harm

Mg
] Please suggest any conditions that L (, Lo e Rvoluld oo £p
‘could be added to the licence to remedy o : ' ’
your representation or other e WA

suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account. **

Signed: ' : o -Date: "‘Z '3, 2|,

Please see notes on reverse
\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc



Agenda ltem 6
Page 54

Pubhc protectxon o
Central Bedfordshire Councﬂ
The Council Offices.

- High Street North

, .

- Dunstable

LUG6ILF
Dear Sirs

Applicaﬁdﬁ forA premiSes licénée at 14a Woburn Street Ampthill

It has come to our notice that there is a proposal by Mr Duzgun Yﬂmaz to open the
currently closed Coffee House from 23:00 until midnight from Sunday through to
Thursday and from 23:00 untﬂ 02:00 on Friday and Saturday.

These premises are within a residential area of private propertles
,We are extremely concerned that in the early hours of the morning this will lead to an

increase in noise levels and anti social behaviour.

We éonsidér’that itis iinaéceptable to allow the sale of take away foods from these
premises at the night time hours proposed and strongly object to this application.

Yours sincerelv—..



: O ——
Bt
.gf-&m B

.CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

\Agenda ltem 6

Page 95

REPRESENTAT!ON FORM FROM iNTERESTED PART!ES

This representatlon is made by an !nterested Party in the wcm:ty of the premises to be

licensed as detalled below

Your namelorgamsatlon namelname of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you |
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Llcensmg Act 2003 S _ f

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

| U%Kj ’vaﬁfff AME Tiye

" Address of the premises you are

—

( making a representation about.

Your representation must relate to one of

the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
: Or | representation or the reason for your representatlon
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

 Prevention of crime and disorder

yss

Wucdows faue éeewé»m o wedl
W(A Cutfel{(

Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

N2 © mie ow A, et —afler

95 | (=
Y5 L«W M‘%\& Wc_r\
. o S B LM\W‘MM (Pﬁ"" Wb v S
Protection of children from harm :

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into -
account i

Jb@‘g wodl st bk

Ssgned:_

Please see notes on reverse

Date:

bany

\\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc




CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 6
- Page 56

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

nis representatlon is made by an lnterested Party m t_he vrcmlty of the premlses to be

_sﬂcensed as detailed be!ow

Your namelorgamsatlon name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you
| represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address

, Contacttelephone number :

representation about

Name of the premises you are making a.

| | vuS 78S THi L
Ma o@kﬁ» 6”?7214 ﬁl‘-n“ e

{ “Address of the premises you are
Lmakmg a representatlon about

“i L. ~,

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Llcensmg Object:ve , - | Yes | Please detail the evidence Supporting your
. ' Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

| Prevention of crime and disorder

vzs| are

e o vl o

0(9& b JxAed be v 3 y o P
ww%lm w*e// 2w 7‘6;*7‘7 Nedr Ll @4;(

Public safety

ﬁm? J/bb(—%

Prevention of public nuisance
Yes

Noise o '[E 31‘}-&71“! A 7@%(4" MWZE
{jv{: MF:\I:NS i reaideital ates.

Discarses Hfe—aday Waglipe assd
%wshed 75~ ot L on fe pcwemdr

Protection of children from hvarm»

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other ’
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Commtttee to take into
account, ** '

Signed:

: Please see notes on reverse

Date: 52t

\\Chent\I$\L1quor Llcensmg\Representatmn Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc.




Agenda ltem 6
‘Page 57

25 January 2011-01-26

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council ;
- The Council Offices
High Street North : ‘ 3 : |
Dunstable “'“““"“‘“'“"’"*‘“W‘w‘wmw‘.w...mwg :
LU6 1LF

Dear Sirs
Application for preniises licence at 14A Woburn Street, Ampthill

A notice in the window of 14A Woburn Street informs us that Mr Duzgun Yilmas has
applied for a premises licence for these premises. We understand that this licence, if
granted, would allow the sale of take-away food from 2300 until midnight from
Sunday through to Thursday and from 2300 until 0200 on Fridays and Saturdays. In
addition, on every Sunday before a Bank Holiday the premises would be open until
0200. : : -

These premises are situated within a residential area, its adjoining properties being
private dwellings. We think that it is quite unacceptable to allow the sale of take-
away foods from these premises at the night-time hours proposed and strongly object
to this application. sty : ;

Yours faithfully A



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Form B

' CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

This representatlon is made by an lnterested Party in the v:clmty of the premlses to be .

_ hcensed as detailed below

Agenda ltem 6
- Page 59

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
“yepresentation about ’

~ Address of the premises you are ‘
making a representation about.

1(;;?:} Yo Olanyy SV ’4«1\’
H«ND;HILL‘

Your representatlon must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Yes
Or

‘| Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

No

Prevention of crime and disorder No TR N oy <o davw g
’ ) N = 3 . % et » '_% ‘. o160
: / ~Vii ODh EU\()CL,._( ¥ Q&'\il\b}(\_’%
Public safety _ Paking 6L b-Or of Tha ) =+
,, \/ ?T?& Pa UL ma LF <)l anFury m‘*"“*é\f |
| I o 4o : '

| Prevention of public nuisance

\/)

Lo highea sl b paacko o
o I, £t due @-{l P\L,C& (‘% o & hi )hc |
(NS TTO

)’LV\'}\u ]\L}y’

Protection of children from harm

N

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other -
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into

account. **

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

hafe; wj - % ,]\

\\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc :




D ey T el e T - Agenda ltem 6
aB o SO L o - Page 60
: ~ 'CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL T S
Licensing Act 2003 L

REPRESENTAT!ON FORM FROM !NTERESTED PAﬁTlEﬁé? |

“This representatlon is made by an lnterested Party in ‘the vncxmty of the’ preiﬁ:ses o be
licensed as detalled below

Your name/organisation nameiname of |
body you represent (see note 3)
Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3) -
Postal and emall address :

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a |pg7 5747

~representation about S
“Address of the premises you are o WoBDEW 56
making a representation about.  Awmerit e

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)
Licensing Objective _ Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

e Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevenﬁon of crime and disorder . N o Cviwe é z},l’ % c? ) adon
E i X/"'_Qabm(%dﬁywﬁ&/hﬁj
Publicsafety | Pirdiing o & Vi oo vs%*fv
i Y %%megﬂuéé%% V
e | el ey veduder
Prevention of public nuisance - : V m L 7, 6& }4 arbudd (‘m, 3,%&
. N | oliaks amd ysilewks olrwts

Protection of children from harm

N

Please suggest any condmons that .
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account. **

Signed: | Date: < - -2‘ fc? |

Please see notes on reverse : :
\\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc



Agenda Iltem 6
Page 61

25/1/11

Dear Sir/Madam,

T'understand that there is a proposal for a late night cafe in 14a Woburn Street in the
previous coffee shop on the South side of the street and close to the top of the hill. This would be in
a largely residential area with no local parking and only forty metres from our house in Claridges
Lane. “ V ' S

The late night opening would suggest a considerable risk of the clients being rowdy and
anti-social although probably not criminal. There would be a likelihood of damage to property
being done and it would be most unpleasant for people returning home after an evening out. The
nearby pub, The Queens Head, has an excellent local reputation, the clients are not aggressive and
usually leave at a reasonable hour. : '

‘ There is considerable risk of danger to the public, caused not only by clients spilling over
‘onto the pavement and street but also from delivery vehicles causing obstruction during the day.

- The brewery lorries cause enough hassle as it is but the pub has been there a long time and those of
us who have come later knew what to expect. e

There is only one small room to accommodate the clients so there will inevitably be a degree
of ‘takeaway’ activity. This will mean the obstruction of a narrow street just below the brow of a
hill and, or, parking in the side streets and drives of local house owners, adding to the noise and
pollution caused by the café itself. ' '

We beg you to prevent this serious disruption of our locality and town.

Yours faithfully.. v



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



~Agenda ltem 6

~ FormB- " Page 63

: CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL o
' Licensing Act 2003

oo

'REPRESENTATloN FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIEgS

]

et i

This representation is made by an Interested Pavrty in the vicinity of the preﬁ;“’iSesv‘{;; be
licensed as detailed below SR v

Your namelbrganisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you

represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)
Postal and email address :

Contact telephone number

[Name of thé premises you are méking a : , = V = T j
representation about ' / LA ueBurr {m%?:m Wﬁﬁ?’iﬁé«
VL wogorr STHREETT AmPTRIILL

Address of the premises you are

‘ ] making a representation about.

Your representation must relate to bné of the four Licensihgwobjectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective 5 - Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
: Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder | | ftemses suiovinds CATE IGHT RETRESHMIGVTS ! L AT
, : )[i 2R N AN AREA wWIHICHT ST /6 AnTs-soeift
28 REWAVISIZ CRIMES £ & VISLenNT ¢ RIMES 17 O& ‘2&':3

R Lo o7 MAKE AN EVEE .
Public safety = - ‘

W

Prevention of public nuisance T e Qoeens b HeAD P, wiicH IS onky 5 PREE] TD
S ' hEn) NTEL 11PN 1S AREADY EIOENEE o MOBE

"/é;g N LTRA Bomsrron. IF Séems ik ELE VO Y

IWLIE PN Ezemten T S1E SRS TIoN . wiHEnS FTETIN

A ST SOMETHINEG, THRT [0S #oT /e rhianed

[ Protection of children from harm | BUT T 15 imevermtBes T fuore St ACEMGE
i PO pA ofen” EVErY L RTER. [P 177 THE S, |

|\wo
WoLp W T 1N IPRTHER, wose AAD

| wi7er forieqiey Fa? gniiinr /il AEIPATY

Please suggest any conditions that L : : s g
could be added to the licence to remedy | /7% PROVBED P inG  FEOoRS {M Wﬁ“” i
your representation or other ADE SyMIPLY  Tow LATE . TrftE 15 Ao e
suggestions you would like the R ' o T
Licensing Sub Committee to take into  |Zénié&dy/

account. ** : : SOUS N :

>/

Signed: « Date; 7 g zﬁf;

Please see notes on reverse
\\Client\M$\Liquor Licensing\R _ SR esawsend Party Or Body.Doc



Agenda ltem 6
: Pagéos

Date: 02 February 2011

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable

LUGILF

Dear Central Bedfordshire Council

oposed changes to 14A Woburn Street, Ampthill by Mr Duzgun Yilmaz

We refer to the proposal by Mr Duzgun Yilmaz to open the property at 14A Woburn Street from 93:00 until midnight from
Sunday through to Thursday, and from 23:00 until 02:00 on Friday and Saturday. It appears the intention is to serve ‘late
night refreshments’. We wish to make our opposmon to this proposal very clear: Woburn Street is currently home to many
families, including those with young children, as well as a good number of elderly people. Ampthill itself is a small market
town with only a very few pubs operating later into the evening. We see no need for Woburn Street - or any other street in
Ampthill for that matter - to become home to a business serving ‘refreshments’ into the very late hours.

The inevitable result of these opening hours would be an increase in noise levels to residents, anti-social behaviour, and
vandalism. If you wonder how we can be so certain of this outcome, then you only have to witness the anti-social behaviour
that takes place when customers take a slow leave from the Queen’s Head pub. As the landlord has himself admitted, he
cannot encourage groups of leaving drinkers to leave his premises in an orderly manner, and the results are Iate-mght
disturbances, including shouting, swearing, and dangerous mess such as discarded broken glasses zmd smashed beer bottles.

Vandalism to parked cars is also a recurring issue.

“ mstead of granting a licence to Mr Yilmaz, and exacerbating the issue of late night anti-social behaviour, we would like to see
the Council refuse the application and encourage the likes of the Queen’s Head pub to control its customers. Ampthill i is
currently a pleasant town with some instances of late-night disturbances. A business serving refreshments until as late as

02.00 in the morning will quickly result in further issues for its residents.

Yours faithfully,



Form B

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

el
| =

[.r

e e LR

This representation is made by an Interested Party in the vicinity of the premises to be

licensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Agenda ltem 6

Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address

| Contact telephone number

[ Name of the premises you are making a

(" representation about
" | Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

[ W Siveal, Al 0

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Yes

Wb

Licensing Objective

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder

Yes

Fripay Pni0 SATULOAT pAGHTD OWN
| 3ok STREELC Frie ALY
fLEVI0BLY Comflpineh ToYoae AfouT MY CALYK,

S NSt/ T Hvhel

\( i

Public safety

e

SR e KNOULEY off pw©0 PaNiE LIEE n)|
UL PooL ¥ AmD Thkue U THE Lér

N THE L nDova
Cpufe el [y S J‘M T SWJEM}EET ﬁ-ﬂlp MWW

OBl €D £ Y QALconol-ArD DIU6S

Prevention of public nuisance

VeS

\

L) DEf-Bee. (JUunkint & 13 AN ESVEHW

KEBPS U s CLOJED BECALSE O Tie 1o 1)

df—=rae—t
E Ve PET Tioed  YRevioay To e THE

)k}
o

A H

-

Protection of children from harm

NO

PuBLic. AN OLSANCE. YT CAUSED, THE
WELPEY) RESOLT s CCTU! BRLAIG (WSTALLE
Qo L STULLL HAvE [ TSVES,

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account. **

I EMSES Prce in EESIDENTME.. Fhced.,
el €. Coni GREGATNI WG (W OWE Bred il

olic e Pee Ovee SeTcHar o THESY

12

cr»'f\i‘{ CAUSE (SSSveS /St A HT"?‘ngﬁl}'qg

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

\\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation

LegpeT

Date: SG’[‘((

Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc

K |



Agenda ltem 6
Page 66




- Agenda ltem 6
Page 67




Agenda ltem 6
Page 68




—

Agenda ltem 6

1GIm B : . . \'*--.\,-‘. P 69
| CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL Citgaenrage
Licensing Act 2003 7 s e

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PAlﬁnEs:;ﬁ.;;:---'-f' |

Thls. representation is made by an Interested Party in the vicinity of the premises to be

licensed as detalled below

S0 pl
4 r

Your namel/organisation name/name of
body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/name of body you

Postal and email address

represent (if appropriate) (see note 3) |

Contact telephone nhumber

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

1eh Wolvad = ST, AWTHILL, BenS

\ddress of the premises you are
( making a representation about.

)

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (éee note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary
Prevention of crime and disorder ,
Public safety :
Prevanfiun of public nuisance
Yes Sen, @J% - cl\»o'r S(L-\ «Di
Protection of children from harm
\/n. I S LA m 4 J'Lkd- =2

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account **

ND \:U_r\(_p., ’E _‘:”&JQ Fq(tv ﬁpm

Weo \«.:mw_ * Wedr a8 A vendor
c‘-‘c Tﬁﬁrmﬂ ‘;'\!uor

Signed:

Please see notes on reverse

Date: 1 ‘F(JIJ’#\P"D QO]J

\\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doc



Agenda ltem 6

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council 5
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable LUG 1LF

2 February 2011
Dear Sirs

I'am aware that a Mr Duzgun Yilmaz proposes to open the coffee house at 14A Woburn Street, until
midnight every night from Sunday to Thursday, and until 2:00 a.m. on Friday and Saturday nights. |
wish to register my objection to this proposal in the strongest possible terms.

Ampthill is not Blackpool. It is a small market town in a semi-rural area. The centre of Ampthill is a
residential area, not an entertainment zone, and there are many families with children living on
Waoburn Street between number 14A and the middle of the town.

If Mr Yilmaz's proposals are carried into effect, 14A Woburn Street will become a post-closing hours
magnet for the drunks leaving all of Ampthill's seven pubs, who will pass along Woburn Street to get
to it, and then in many cases on summer evenings doubtless hang around outside. Drunken people
will be coming and going along Woburn Street, in considerable numbers, shouting and screaming
and swearing, until after 2 a.m. on every Friday and Saturday night of the year. There is also bound
to be fighting. It is impossible to see that there is any need or justification for any of this.

There used to be a kebab van that traded until late from a spot on Woburn Street by the Park. Since
it left a few years ago Woburn Street has become much quieter. My children, whose Hedrooms are
on the street itself directly over the pavement, are no longer wakened by the hollering of drunks in
the middle of the night at weekends. Were the proposed licence to be granted, | am concerned that
there is risk of harm to them through sleep deprivation. Other children in the street are, | think,
likely to be at risk of being similarly affected.

For such a small residential town, Ampthill already has a nightlife out of all proportion to its needs.
Many of the people who drink here are from entirely different towns. It would be wrong to burden
the town yet further so that the residents of other places can hang around eating kebabs and
burgers or whatever Mr Yilmaz will be selling until after 2 a.m. after the pubs have thrown them out.

| ask you to reject Mr Yilmaz's proposal and any application to yourselves for permission to ca rry it
into effect.

Yours faithfully

Page 70



: .Agenda ltem 6
_ ; Chpass. Page 71
CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNGIL | s T
Licensing Act 2003 N T
REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIES . /7 |

. /

5 representation is made by an Interested Party in the vicinity of the premises to i;'é"'“:«f; /
sensed as detailed below

Your name/organisation name/name of
'| body you represent (see note 3)
Organisation name/name of body you
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3) |
Postal and emall address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a ](\-h M oR VRN ST; p‘mﬂ‘HLLJ QG'D i

~-representation about '
\"Address of the premises you are T
making a representation about.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your

Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

. VL_,., _Sk-\.. W“"-LLJ ,Slt\,’b !

Prevention of public nuisance

Yo | Sl - thaed

Protection of children from harm

Ve Seo ol st

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account. ** ]

Signed: Date:

Please see notes on reverse
\Client\I$\Liquor Licensing\Representation Form Interested Party Or Body.Doe



Agenda ltem 6
Page 72

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable LU6 1LF

2 February 2011
Dear Sirs

| am aware that a Mr Duzgun Yilmaz Proposes to open the coffee house at 14A Woburn Street, until
midnight every night from Sunday to Thursday, and until 2:00 a.m. on Friday and Saturday nights. |
Wish to register my objection to this proposal in the strongest possible terms.

Ampthill is not Blackpool. It is a small market town in a semi-rural area. The centre of Ampthill is a
residential area, not an entertainment zone, and there are many families with children living on
Woburn Street between number 14A and the middle of the town.

If Mr Yilmaz's proposals are carried into effect, 14A Woburn Street will become a post-closing hours
magnet for the drunks leaving all of Ampthill’s seven pubs, who will pass along Woburn Street to get
toit, and thenin many cases on summer evenings doubtless hang around outside. Drunken people
will be coming and going along Woburn Street, in considerable numbers, shouting and screaming
and swearing, until after 2 a.m. on every Friday and Saturday night of the year, There is also bound
to be fighting. It is impossible to see that there is any need or justification for any of this,

There used to be a kebab van that traded until late from a spot on Woburn Street by the Park. Since '
it left a few years ago Woburn Street has become much quieter. My children, whose bedrooms are
on the street itself directly over the pavement, are no longer wakened by the hollering of drunks in
the middle of the night at weekends. Were the proposed licence to be granted, | am concerned that
there is risk of harm to them through sleep deprivation. Other children in the street are, | think,
likely to be at risk of being similarly affected.

For such a small residential town, Ampthill already has a nightlife out of all proportion to its needs.
Many of the people who drink here are from entirely different towns. It would be wrong to burden
the town yet further so that the residents of other places can hang around eating kebabs and
burgers or whatever Mr Yilmaz will be selling until after 2 a.m. after the pubs have thrown them out.

| ask you to reject Mr Yilmaz's Proposal and any application to yourselves for permission to carry it
into effect.

Yours faithfully



ltem 6
AgendaPage o3

Public Protection :
Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices /
High Street North
Dunstable Lug 1LF

23 January 2011

Dear Sirs

For such a smal) residential town, Ampthill already has 3 nightlife out of a| Proportion to its needs,
Many of the People who drink here are from entirely different towns. It would be wrong to burden
the town yet further so that the residents of Flitwick or Luton or Marston Moretaine can hang

We ask yoy to reject Mr Yilmazs's Proposal and any application to Yourselves for Permission to carry
it into effect.

Yours faithfully



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 75

| FEFED Bedfordshire

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM INTERESTED PARTIES
Flease see notes

This representation is made by an Interested Party in the vicinity of the premises to be
licensed as detailed below.

Your name/ organisation name/ name of | E
body you represent (see Note 2 over)
Postal Address and Telephone Number: LTJ

Email: “

Name and Address of Premises you are
making representation about: / l’ ﬂ WOEVLL S T{CFC'T;
NPT H 1L

Your name and address will be passed to the applicant and all interested parties as
a matter of course (see Note 5 over)

Your representative must relate to one of the four licensing objectives (see Note 3 over)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please delall the evidence supporting your
or representation. Or the reason for your
No representation. Please use separate sheeils if
necessary .
To prevent crime and disorder
0
Public Safety

To prevent public nuisance I{ f’ ANTILCIPATED INLREASE i) NHAL £

S \or Peosie whricini vP mmd son
WOLY N STHLEr FEOM THE TOWWN
LETLE . KESV LTI 4nNOIS € Aty
MK ING AVD CK AT

(ONF



Agenda ltem 6

To protect children from harm

No

Dated .,.é?’.‘?l./.@.,zh.f.,(i ......................
NOTES

1. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days from the date
the application was displayed on the premises or the date given in the public
notice in a local newspaper.

2. You must live, work or represent a body that is in the vicinity of the premises
that you are writing about in order to make representations.

3. Representations can only relate to the four licensing objectives, which are:’

(1) Prevention of Crime and Disorder
(2) Public Safety

(3)  Prevention of Public Nuisance

(4) Protection of Children From Harm

4. |f you do make a representation you will be expected to attend a meeting of
the Licensing Authority’s Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding.
If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you
have made but they will not necessarily carry the same weight.

5. Your representation, including name and address, will be passed to the
applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your concerns. Your
representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing
Committee, which will be publicly available. Names and addresses W|II only be
withheld from the Committee report at your request.

6. Please return this form when completed to:
Licensing Team Leader
Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices
High Street North
Dunstable
LU6G 1AF
Tel: 0300 3008000

Page 76



T TTE YT " Agenda ltem 6
n} _ J Page 77
beHMV00L AT VNSOLAT TIAES — NOISe 1 U1SA?UC

POTENTI/M. FOL  LITTOL IV THE FOrud OF #00> -

DLINK Lsh 42264 5 MonNG THE STLEET Arwp ons
DOL DOps STEZ.

POTGTIM. £on 0 DOUL IOUISA e AOM  (O0k7 1/
PROCESSEs 47 UNSOCI AL Times
e  He Rrove LEADIVG TO A PET<IMEUr /v

HMENITY VvAIOE 0r T2€ ANEA MDD PO 4LLTC
/U()/‘:’a/‘?"?UCé A7 UNS&C/'/?‘Z. 7744_55 '



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 79

February 11% 2011 {2,

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable

LU6 1LF

Dear Sir
Change of Use : 14A Woburn Street Ampthill

The proposed change of use, to become a kebab shop, potentially poses both
social and traffic hazards, namely :

1. The location of the shop is on the crest of a hill and falls within a limited
parking area. There are some parking spaces available about 100metres
away but these are usually fully taken by local residents.

Parking will be hazardous.

2.The late night opening, until as late as 2.00a.m.,will attract customers
drawn from local pubs, of which there are five or six within walking
distance and more within driving distance.

These will all potentially provide a flow of both foot and vehicular traffic
and bring noise over and above normal night time noise.

3. The primary operations of this business will be food preparation, cooking
and serving customers. This work will be undertaken in the quieter hours of
the late evening and night.

The attendant noises, and smells, will be magnified in these quiet hours
causing unwanted disturbances to people living nearby. ‘



Agenda Item 6
Page 80

4.The properties east along Woburn Street, from number ‘14A’ to the
junction of Dunstable Street, are a 50/50 mix of private residences and
commercial businesses while the properties west of number ‘14A’ along
Woburn Street are almost all private residences.

The working hours of this proposed business will impact directly on local
residents during their quieter social hours at home in the evening.

(The existing catering business “Trolley Dollies” is a predominately daytime
business supplying prepared food for consumption on the premises of their
customers.)

5.A previous kebab van operating along Woburn Street in the vicinity of the
local police station, and away from most residences was withdrawn after a
variety of unofficial interventions by police and public, mostly concerning
noise and litter

The proposed kebab shop will generate the same problems but this time in a
more residential area causing similar problems to a potentially greater
number of people.

It is my contention that the proposed kebab shop will not only create the
same problems as the earlier kebab van but it will bring those disturbances
to many more residents of the area. I therefore contend that this
application for a kebab shop be rejected.

Ygks faithfully

- Y UL b Sk o ped addressed envelope to acknowledge
receipt of this letter)
Copies of this letter to:

Sarah Fortune, Central Beds Planning
PC 177 Paul Elleman ¢/o Ampthill Police Station



r 1 E R

| o wrdded oo Lﬂ‘"h_m.ﬁﬁf' -
Wchowd & mpelp- d€ peolaer eq cum the
op evleq o te Propetiy ol WA Wob sen
U al U wile clag howe. Tha
Premitee  jowe wo Pt | bedg o~ e
hase Dol We e U g gl closed
e Gy wear-0G7 amd | ame gue it
Would lead B pedede here Voo wouid
abtﬂchmntt b deor bangiq + vovi
bt ke o will. Weo hase fome
Ve el pesple | ot well ar (e
Wibbe trwpth  elaldien | bah@s n owr
e wivsk U wautk be Cex Ay vl i+

Gmprhuad o g el maded B W

Agenda ltem 6
Page 81



s,
parasl qgﬂ& P“Lhc' H—vm\ lede 39/(4};
hongs for dpecnd e ) o S

wenld he aMe 5 e[,uy*m Lon et (on (et

x( OWsE  f uch‘.&-ﬂL-( ;

Agenda ltem 6
Page 82



Agenda ltem 6
Page 83

e

2

ek 27 January 2011
Public Protection Office

Central Bedfordshire Council

The Council Office

High Street North

Dunstable

LUG 1LF

Dear Sirs
Re: Changes to 14a Woburn Street, Ampthill

It has come to our attention by way of a notice in the window of the above address that
there are plans proposed by Mr Duzgan Yilmaz to re-open the coffee house. The
proposal states that they are seeking to open the currently closed coffee house with
opening hours of 23:00 —24:00 Sunday to Thursday and 23:00 — 02:00 on Friday and
Saturday. If this is the case we wish to register our concerns regarding the granting of this
application.

We live in close proximity to these premises and consider that if this proposal is given the
go ahead it will have a detrimental effect on the well being of our family. Living within a
country town we expect to have occasional disturbances at unsocial hours and we accept
this, but to have another venue open at the hours proposed will exacerbate the problems
Ampthill already experiences with anti social behaviour.

It is unclear as to what the premises will be used for but historically we have had personal
experience of vandalism to our vehicles and to the outside of our property when there was
a kebab van parked in Woburn Street at similar hours to this proposal and we were not
alone in suffering this nuisance. The police eventually had the van removed and this
nuisance greatly reduced. Our fear is that to introduce a facility with these opening hours
will see the return of a problem we worked hard to eradicate.

As we have previously stated, Ampthill has it's fair share of anti social behaviour and the
police face an up-hill battle to keep these incidents to a minimum. A facility with these
opening hours will exacerbate the problems they are already trying to cope with.

Yours faithfully



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



; - 25 [‘Agengda ltem 6
DATE = Page 85

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable

LUG 1LF

Dear Sirs
Change of use - 14a Woburn Street, Ampthill

It has come to our attention that there is a proposal by Mr Duzgun Yilmaz to change the use of the
current Coffee House at the above address to a ‘late night venue’ which will be open from 23:00 until
midnight from Sunday through to Thursday and from 23:00 until 02:00 on Friday and Saturday.

We are extremely concerned that in the early hours of the morning this will lead to an increase in noise
levels to residents, antic social behaviour and vandalism. Ampthill has already suffered from these
aspects of behaviour due to the increased activity in the other late night venue, and we believe the
opening of an additional venue would only increase this. Several properties have already suffered
damage due to unruly behaviour — Friday and Saturday night already need to have a Iarge police
presence due to the disturbances.

We would like to strongly oppose the change of use to a late night venue - Ampthill, as a small village
town, is not the right place for such activities.

If you would like to speak with us further on this issue please do not hesitate to contact us at the
following email address

Yours faithfully



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 87

" :;.'_-'-""Fan_.__
CENTR A, oy ol
- ‘3*"!«'11‘1;‘

J=N%

.
7

‘-\ T e
LA : 1

b gl (]
L.....h__ L o S e

\_‘-v\_"‘"—-.-_‘._._“’_‘_-‘. Q1 i"f--f

e,

Dear Sir/Madam

Tam writing this letter over great concerns of a possible late night coffee house opening
in Woburn Street. A late night coffee shop in Ampthill! This seems bizare I can’t see
who wiil use fhis place with such late openings. There is no whete to park it is ali yeliow
lines. The immediate neighbaurs must be mortified. What with naise rubbish and parking
I really feel there is no need for this awful place in Ampthill,

When the Kebab van was parked across from the police station this attracted people
coming home from the pubs so late at night We live on the Alameds Road so people took
short cuts through. We had fighting, people sating their food ontside our
properties,swearing rubbish, vomit. Bloody awful. My neighbour is 97 and very
concerned about this so I’am writing on her behalf as well,

Yours sincerely



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 89

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable

LUé6 1LF

2 24 January 2011
Dear Sirs, f Fhen IJ
Re: Changes to 14A Woburn Street, Ampthill

1 have seen a notice attached to the front of the above property giving notice of a change of
use to a late night cafe/fast food outlet. It would appear to be seeking consent to operate
between 11pm and 2.00am variously on different nights of the week / bank holidays.

We wish to express our strong objection to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. This is a largely residential area with private housing and flats on either side and
opposite these premises, and the inevitable increased noise and nuisance at such late
hours will negatively impact on local residents.

2. The premises are situated on the brow of a hill and traffic visibility is restricted at this
point. People parking to access the premises will cause further obstruction and this
will cause noise, congestion, nuisance and potential health and safety risks. This
section of Woburn Street is already subject to parking restrictions during the day to
alleviate this problem during busy traffic times, but the increased use that can be
anticipated by a late night food outlet will require the extension of the parking
restrictions. This will then in turn cause conflict with users of the outlet who will be
inclined to park illegally to “just pop in to the cafe™.

3. The late night usage will attract clients coming out of bars and late night clubs who
are likely to have been drinking and they will be especially noisy, rowdy and
potentially aggressive. Fights and disorder are routine in such late night
establishments and this quiet residential street is clearly not an appropriate location.

4. - this establishment
and should planning consent be granted it would have a very negative impact on our
enjoyment of our property.

Should you wish to discuss our obiections further nlease do not hesitate to contact us by
phone on in the meantime [ look forward
to our objections being clearly represemea 1o me planning committee.

NMawrcEithfally £\ )



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 91

\ o7 e 2o\

bw c“b\;'z..":_:
Re: 144 Wicsuens Steset, et

Be =< ; :
GuRe des BewsTa VS TR S DE s LEY pafF’c.,n._.iﬂrr‘{D

Reseoenat,, :
R Aeea  Lae Yooy STeondeiy oéIeaw

T o . =
™e  Poupas ‘ '
u@c::._\e‘f:) CZ)@E‘V\._":.M.:,‘ l—[C.-f\‘..:l’éL"_:; SE Twme ASaoveE

Rz, DEws TS M\L\_’t—i xlmc\

;3 R L T MLEQ c s % P
M ] - (?_E\F—\- \ = L= I = Q—Qﬁ\_@““t
NG . ;
= s
M\M\_( EMC_ !2.-\\_-:-",_ r_‘:“*_«.-;_“_‘_’
AL o s = Ve B L&

\vx__;c‘ T By, ECT:‘_\:F\L__ &E"-llﬁ\‘/\bv’c"’_'_



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 93

13™ February 2010

Public Protection S, SR

Central Bedfordshire Council [ ERRRORDE =
The Council Offices Foodgems o
High Street North / el
Dunstable LU6 1LF b U Prissi . F

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re. Notice of Application for a Premises Licence
Changes to 14a Woburn Street, Ampthill

We refer to the above proposal by Mr Duzgun Yilmaz regarding opening premises
“for refreshment” at night and early in the morning.

This part of Woburn Street, principally residential, is already afflicted with late night
drunken noise and antisocial behaviour. On many occasions, people who turn out of
the public house at the bottom of Woburn Street and the one opposite

already cause us sufficient distress to call Bedfordshire police on several occasions v
the sorts of nights the proposal refers to. We have suffered noise, drug dealing and
actual damage to our property from groups of late-night drunks in t who
come from public houses. To have another place at which they can gather will add to
this.

We strongly object to this application, which will increase the already noisy and
antisocial potential of this part of our town. '



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council = e '
The Council Offices | GERNTRAY Rt e mn! [
High Street North ‘ . L Mh |.
Dunstable & i
LU6 ILF

13" February 2011

Dear Sirs

PROPOSED CHANGES OF OPENING AND LICENSING HOURS
14a WOBURN STREET, AMPTHILL — Mr DUZGUN YILMAS

I have learned of Mr Yilmas® proposal to open these premises until midnight on
Sundays to Thursdays and until 02.00 on Fridays and Saturdays.

I wish to object strongly to this proposal. It is completely inappropriate for such an
activity to be undertaken in a predominantly residential area. Patrons of the premises
will inevitably cause noise and possibly other antisocial behaviour in the early hours
of the moming disturbing the right to peaceful enjoyment of neighbouring residents.

We already suffer from disrupted sleep from noise and vandalism from patrons

leaving the White Hart in the Town Centre and this proposal, if permitted, will only
exacerbate the situation.

Whilst it may be an appropriate use for Town Centre premises in a much larger town
it is not appropriate for a small market town like Ampthill.

I hope that you will take note of my comments and the feelings of other local
residents and refuse the application.

Yours faithfully

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
Page 97

6" February 2011

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
The Council Offices

High Street North

Dunstable

LU6 ILF

To whom it may concemn:

We wish to raise an objection to the proposals made by Mr Duzgun Yilmaz in respect of
14A Woburn Street.

The proposals put forward to open the premises from 11pm every night cause us concern
with regard to the likely increase in noise level late at night and in the early hours of the
morning. Moreover since it would appear that the opening times are designed to attract
customers on leaving the pub we also fear an increase in anti social behavior.

We believe that the proposed opening hours are totally inappropriate for premises located
in a residential area.



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 99

£ \JF—: c»*.r?ﬁ.wrﬁ.a%lrwi—_} Ve

_af’pssc_-; Vo change Vo o wua

ebum  Sieal RrpTtrist ; as

._ﬂﬂf}afcl& o _‘O:LE— ﬂ-—%“f L.?Fei"“\i.j__

by e _1992 gen %:J.-ﬂm\ﬂ

Jo ave condancdh Vel on

Wed s gouny Vo be o Foed el
WV wee oJIL be aose,

_an\t .«:—',c:::-s.cg_ b@l&s}m.mw AN TN VT

Cand Usy, £ h_vo..:j(;m&m% on bha
; __\Q‘iv‘:'i_‘f.?;__ _“‘?(_\""9-_\"&:__ . e S

e hepe Ma plas ke be
— Mza\ Lo -




Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Hearings procedure 2010
	5 The 4 Licensing Objectives
	6 LICENSING ACT 2003 - A hearing called to determine an application for a premises licence for Speedy Pepper, 14a Woburn Street, Ampthill, Beds MK45 2HP
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Map
	Appendix C - Reps from Res Authorities
	Rep 1
	Rep 2
	Rep 3
	Rep 4
	Rep 5
	Rep 6
	Rep 7
	Rep 8
	Rep 9
	Rep 10
	Rep 11
	Rep 12
	Rep 13
	Rep 14
	Rep 15
	Rep 16
	Rep 17
	Rep 18


